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Commission Clerk 010977
From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 3:42 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 415817)

Attachments: 07464-08.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
;)Skdmilkmﬁve_Parﬁa_Connner
DOCUMENT NO. 05283-07
DISTRIBUTION:

8/26/2008



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: State certification of rural | DOCKETNO. 010977-TL
telecommunications carriers pursuant to 47 | ORDER NO. PSC-08-0551-FOF-TL
C.F.R. 54.314. ISSUED: |August 20, 2008

]

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of this mattes:

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, Chairman
LISA POLAK EDGAR
- KATRINA J. McMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

FINAL ORDER REGARDING
RURAL LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANY CERTIFICATION

BY THE COMMISSION:

L Case Background

Section 254(e) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 provides that a carrier that
receives universal service support “...shall use that support only for the provision, maintenance,
and upgrading of facilities and services for which the support is intended.” In its Fourteenth
Report and Order, Twenty-Second Order on Reconsideration, and Further Notice of Proposed
Rulemaking in CC Docket No. 00-256 (the Rural Task Force Order; hereafter, the RTF Order),
the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) modified its rules pertaining to the provision of
high-cost suppori for rural telephone companies. The FCC adopted a rule requiring that states
who wish for rural carriers within their jurisdiction to receive federal high-cost support must file
a certification annually with the FCC and with the Universal Service Administrative Company
(USAC). This certification is to affirm that the federal high-cost funds flowing to rural carriers
in the state, or to any competitive eligible telecommmunications carriers seeking support for
serving customers within a rural carrier’s service area, will be used in a manner that comports
with Section 254(e). 47 C.F.R. §54.314 provides the following:

State certification of support for rural carriers.

(a) State certification. States that desire rural incumbent local exchange
carriers and/or eligible telecommunications carriers serving lines in the
service area of a rural incumbent local exchange carrier within their
jurisdiction to receive support pursuant to §§54.30 (local switching
support), 54.305 (sale or transfer of exchanges), and/or 54.307 (support to
competitive ETC) of this part and/or part 36, subpart F of this chapter
must file an annual certification with the Administrator and the :
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Commission stating that all federal high-cost support provided to such
carriers within that State will be used only for the provision, maintenance,
and upgrading of facilities and services for which the support is intended...

(c) Certification format. A certification pursuant to this section may be filed
in the form of a letter from the appropriate regulatory authority for the
State, and shall be filed with both the Office of the Secretary of the
Commission clearly referencing CC Docket No. 96-45, and with the
Administrator of the high-cost universal service support mechanism, on or
before the deadlines set forth below in subsection (d). . . .

The FCC requires that certifications for the next calendar funding year must be submitted by the
preceding October 1; thus, in order for a rural carrier to be eligible for high-cost universal service
support for all of calendar year 2009, certification must be submitted by October 1, 2008.

On March 17, 2005, the FCC released Order No. FCC 05-46 establishing new annual
- certification and reporting requirements to comply with the conditions of Eligible
Telecommunication Carrier (ETC) designation and to ensure universal service funds are used for
their intended purposes. In making its decision, the FCC believed that the new reporting
requirements were reasonable and consistent with the public interest and the Act, and will further
the FCC’s goal of ensuring that ETCs satisfy their obligation under section 214{e) of the Act to
provide supported services throughout their designated service areas. The FCC also believed
that the administrative burden placed on carriers would be outweighed by strengthening the
requirements and certification guidelines to help ensure that high-cost support is used in the
manner that it was intended, and would help prevent carriers from seeking ETC status for
purposes unrelated to providing rural and high-cost consumers with the access to affordable
telecommunications and information services.

By Order No. PSC-05-0824-FOF-TL, issued August 15, 2005, and Order No. PSC-05-
0824A-FOF-TL, issued August 17, 2005, this Commission approved the establishment of the
new annual certification and reporting requirements. Each of the rural carriers which are seeking
state certification for 2009 have complied with our new reporting requirements.

IL. Analysis

Unless this Commission submits certifications to the FCC and to the USAC by October
1, 2008, Florida’s rural carriers will receive no interstate high-cost universal service funds during
the first quarter of 2009, and would forego all federal support for that quarter. Certifications
filed after October 1, 2008 would cause rural carriers to be eligible for high-cost funds for only
partial quarters of 2009. For example, certifications filed by January 1, 2009, would allow rural
carriers to be eligible for high-cost funds in the second, third, and fourth quarters of 2009.
Certifications filed by April 1, 2009, would only allow rural carriers to be eligible for high-cost
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funds in the third and fourth quarters of 2009. Other than Frontier, these rural ETCs are under
intrastate price-cap regulation. However, the FCC anticipated that certain state commissions
may have limited economic regulatory authority:

In the case of non-rural carriers, we concluded that states nonetheless may certify
to the FCC that a non-rural carrier in the state had accounted to the state
commission for its receipt of federal support, and that such support will be “used
only for the provision, maintenance and upgrading of facilities and services for
which the support is intended.” We determined that, in states in which the state
commission has limited jurisdiction over such carriers, the state need not initiate
the certification process itself. . . .We conclude that this approach is equally
appropriate here with regard to rural carriers and competitive eligible
telecommunications carriers serving lines in the service area of a rural local
exchange carrier. (RTF Order, §188)

On February 27, 2004, the Federal-State Joint Board on Universal Service (Joint Board)
recommended that the FCC encourage states to use the annual ETC certification process to
ensure that federal universal service support is used to provide the supported services and for
associated infrastructure costs.'" Annual review affords states the opportunity for a periodic
review of ETC fund use.” The Joint Board asserted that states should examine compliance with
any build-out plans. Where an ETC fails to comply with the requirements in section 214(e) and
any additional requirements proposed by the state commission, the Joint Board noted that the
state commission may decline to grant an annual certification or may rescind a certification
granted previously.®

The FCC has noted that it may institute an inquiry on its own motion for companies for
which it, rather than state commissions, has granted ETC status.* Such an inquiry could include
an examination of the ETC’s records and documentation to ensure that the high-cost support it
receives is being used “only for the provision, maintenance, and upgrading of facilities and
services.” The FCC stated that failure to fulfill the requirements of the statute, its rules, and the
terms of its designation order could result in the loss of the carrier’s ETC designation,

! See Federal-State Joint Board on Universal Service, Recommended Decision, CC Docket No. 96-45, FCC 04)-1,
pars. 46-48 (2004).

See Federal-State Joint Board on Universal Service, Ninth Report and Order and Eighteenth Order on
Reconsideration, CC Docket No. 96-45, FCC 99-306, par. 95 (1999) (Ninth Report and Order) (stating that
accountability for the use of federal funds in the state ratemaking process is an appropriate mechanism to ensure that
non-rural carriers use high-cost support for the provision, maintenance and upgrading of facilities and services for
which the support is intended); see also Rural Task Force Order, CC Docket 96-45, FCC 01-157, par. 187 {2001)
(anticipating that states would take the appropriate steps to account for the receipt of high-cost support and ensure
that federal support is being applied in a manner consistent with section 254).

* Federal-State Joint Board on Universal Service; Western Wireless Cotporation Petition for Preemption of an
Order of the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission, Declaratory Ruling, CC Docket No, 96-45, (2000), recon.
?cnding {Section 214(e) Declaratory Ruling), par. 15.

See Federal-State Joint Board on Universal Service, Memorandum Opinion and Order, CC Docket No. 96-45,

FCC 04-37, par, 43, (2004).



ORDER NO. PSC-08-0551-FOF-TL
DOCKET NO. 010977-TL
PAGE 4

To date, there have been no indications that the rurel ETCs are in violation of any of the
provisions of Section 214(¢). Both this Commission and the USAC have conducted audits of
Florida rural ETCs during the past year to ensure compliance with the universal service funding
requirements.

As has been done in prior years, each of the seven Florida rural ETCs has provided this
Commission with an affidavit in which they have certified that their use of interstate high-cost
universal service support received during 2009 will comport with Section 254(e) of the Act and
applicable FCC rules. Given these ETCs’ certifications, we hereby certify to the FCC and to the
USAC that for the year 2009 Windstream Florida, Inc., Frontier Communications of the South,
LLC, GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications, ITS Telecommunciations Systems, Inc.,
Northeast Florida Telephone Company d/b/a NEFCOM, Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS
Telecom/Quincy Telephone, and Smart City Telecommunications, LLC, d/b/a Smart City
Telecom will only use the federal high-cost support they receive for the provision, maintenance
and upgrading of facilities and services for which the support is intended.

Based on the foregoing, it is

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that we hereby cectify that for the
year 2009, Windstream Florida, Inc., Frontier Communications of the South, LLC, GTC, Inc.
d/b/a FairPoint Communications, ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc., Northeast Florida
Telephone Company d/b/a NEFCOM, Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy
Telephone, and Smart City Telecommunications, LLC, d/b/a Smart City Telecom will only use
the federal hipgh-cost support they receive for the provision, maintenance and upgrading of
facilities and services for which the support is intended. It is further

ORDERED that this Docket shall be closed and subsequent annual certifications of rural
telephone companies shall be addressed in a new docket.

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 20th day of August, 2008.

Gt

ANN COLE
Commission Clerk

(SEAL)

AJT
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NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida
Statutes, to notify parties of any administrative hearing or judicial review of Commission orders
that is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and
time limits that apply. This notice should not be construed to mean all requests for an
administrative hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief sought.

Any party adversely affected by the Commission's final action in this matter may request:
1) reconsideration of the decision by filing a2 motion for reconsideration with the Office of
Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, within
fifteen (15) days of the issuance of this order in the form prescribed by Rule 25-22.060, Florida
Administrative Code; or 2) judicial review by the Florida Supreme Court in the case of an
electric, gas or telephone utility or the First District Court of Appeal in the case of a water and/or
wastewater utility by filing a notice of appeal with the Office of Commission Clerk, and filing a
copy of the notice of appeal and the filing fee with the appropriate court. This filing must be
completed within thirty (30) days after the issuance of this order, pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida
Rules of Appellate Procedure. The notice of appeal must be in the form specified in Rule
9.900(a), Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure.
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From: System Administrator ‘FﬂXCd Og{ 26 {08
To: daveerwin@direcway.com

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 5:42 PM

Subject: ~ Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 415817)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 415817)
Sent: 8/20/2008 3:42 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
daveerwin@direcway.com on 8/22/2008 5:41 PM

Could not deliver the message in the time limit specified. Please retry or contact your administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #4.4.7>
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From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 10:08 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices -
o Adaim Taltaman P];Sdi; CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted X illillllﬁve.__l’lrﬁes__Com-er
Dat dTi 8/20/2008 10:06 0.0 AM NO. MML
ate and Time: :06:
Docket Number: 010977-TL DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 1:32001\010977\20090rder.ajt.doc

FINAL ORDER REGARDING RURAL LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANY CERTIFICATION

3 Faxed
O mailed
W emailed



FLLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAH. ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 010977

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTE
NAME CODE ADDRESS O
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee(@att.com Yes
David B. Erwin, Esq. daveerwin@idirecway.com No
Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 twood@fairpoint.com Yes
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com No
(08)
Frontier Communications of the South, Inc. AmcCall@ezn.com No
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
GT Com TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com No
I'TS Telecommunications Systerns, Inc. maryannh(@itstelecom. net No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeffl@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles{@townes.net No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom Ibhall@smartcity.com No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas. mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No
Verizon Florida LLC o TL710 david christian@verizon.com | Yes |
Windstream Florida, inc. TL716 james. whitei@alite].com NO
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yos

Prined om 8/20/2008 at 3:30:19 PM
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Wednesday, Aug 20, 2008 03:42 PM
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From: System Adminisirator ?ﬂXCd 02/10109

To: james white@alitel.com
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 3:42 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 415817}

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
james.white@alltel.com on 8/20/2008 3:42 PM

The message cannot be delivered due to a configuration error on the server. Please contact your Administrator.
<mail.psc.state.flus #5.3.0 smtp;553 5.3.0 <james.white@alltel.com>... User unknown>
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2007 12:37 PM /

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Patrick Wiggins; Jim Polk / T P)/

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ?C' CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Date and Time: 8/22/2007 12:35:00 PM 1 Administrative [] Parties [ ] Consumer

Docket Number: 010977-TL DOCUME ) Qé -0

Filename / Path: 070977 or.pkw.doc NTNO.05253-011
DISTRIBUTION:

A FINAL ORDER REGARDING RURAL LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANY CERTIFICATION AND REPORTING
REQUIREMENTS has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Thanks,

15

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-43-6754
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN e 3 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

J. TERRY DEASON 1 e \ gll:;ccf:) S. BAYO

LILA A. JABER TOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

Hublic Serfrice Qommizsion

June 11, 2004

Parties of Record in

Dockets 981834-TP, ADMINISTRATIVE

990321-TP, and 010977-TL

Re: Reporting Requirement for Employees Exercising Regulatory
Responsibility

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to Section 5.02 C.1.b. of the Commission’s Administrative Procedures Manual,
you are hereby notified that Beth Keating, attorney supervisor in the Office of the General
Counsel, has advised the Commission that she was contacted by a representative of an
employment agency, understood to be acting on behalf of a regulated company, BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc., concerning the scheduling of an interview. Ms. Keating has not,
however, been directly contacted by BellSouth regarding the matter.

Sincerely,

Blanca S%;:;;ﬂ'wz

BSB:kf - <
cc: Mary A. Bane, Executive Director = :‘\? L
Richard Melson, General Counsel . ‘, ©
Charles Hill, Deputy Executive Director 5 3 5
Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor x o A
;0 E

3 uNu Q@

Z oD 3

= &

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

fic Serpice Commission

IRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
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DATE:
TO:

June 9, 2004

Mary Andrews Bane, Executive Director

Richard D. Melson, General Counsel

FROM:

Employment Opportunity

Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, General Counsel A/ <

Contact with Entity Representing Regulated Company Regarding Possible

In accordance with Section 5.02 C. 1. a. of the APM, this memo is to notify you that I have
received contact from a representative of an employment agency that I understand to be acting
on behalf of a regulated company, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. I have been invited to
interview with a representative of the employment agency, and am currently in the process of
scheduling that interview within the next week or so. I have, however, received no direct contact
from BellSouth itself regarding this matter.

Blanca:

(a) Ms. Keating should be removed from assignment to active dockets, not in
litigation status, to which Bellsouth is a party.

Docket 981834-TP - Collocation
Docket 990321-TP - Collocation
Docket 010977-TL - State Certification of Rural Telecommunications Carriers

(b)

See attached memo from the General Counsel.

cc: Rick Melson S2307 772 50

BK

Notification should be given to the parties to these dockets.

27/ 7/6ﬂfhﬂ

OFFICIAL FILE COPY
DIRECTOR _______
AA

Mar}9 A Vg

ane, Executive Director

O | . A

AS3IST. DIR
FiS
ADM
HR
GS
ITS
RCH _J<an
REP ___—
OTHER
FROM oxl'
- 2 7
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TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: June 9, 2004
TO: Mary Andrews Bane, Executive Director
FROM: Richard D. Melson, General Counsel ,R

W/

RE: Beth Keating's Contact Regarding Possible Employment Opportunity

I have reviewed Beth Keating’s memorandum concerning her contact with a
representative of an employment agency that is acting on behalf of BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc.

In accordance with Section 5.02.C.1.b of the APM, I recommend changes in work
assignments, and notice to parties, as follows:

(a) Ms. Keating should be removed from assignment to active dockets, not in
litigation status, to which BellSouth is a party. I believe the only dockets
that fall into this category are:

Docket 981834-TP collocation
Docket 990321-TP collocation
Docket 010977-TL state certification of rural telecommunications carriers

(b) Notification should be given to the parties to those three dockets.
I do not recommend any further changes to work assignments or supervisory

responsibilities at this time. I have asked Ms. Keating to keep us informed of any further
developments regarding this possible employment opportunity.

RDM/mee
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Section 3 - Chairman Completes
Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) - Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg. | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam.
ALL JB | DS | BZ | BD | DV JB I DS | BZ{BD|DV
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: .;254:7
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: - /(,,u—vf‘-ﬂ——--'-
Where cne Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Y
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 04/02/2003
PSC/CCADLS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS ' AR




Case Assignment_and Scheduting Record
P Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Heg 3 Services Completes

Docket No. 010977-TL Date Docketed: 07/18/2001 Title: State certification of rural telecommunications
carriers pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 54.314.

Company: Incumbent LECS
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA (CMP) ECR FLL GCL MMS PIF RCA SCR
{“()" indicates OPR) | I x | | x ] x | | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR _Staff D Dowds" 4 Current CASR revision level’ Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 07/22/2004 | 05/20/2004
2. Ajenda 08/03/2004 | 06/01/2004
3. Standard Order 08/24/2004 | 06/21/2004
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel B Keating 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (FLL) G _Fogleman 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission X Commission Panel ___ | 33.
Hearing Examiner Staff | 34.
35.
Date filed with CCA: 04/29/2004 36.
37.
Initials: OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Rearing Officer(s) - Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
ALL | BZ | DS | JB | BD DV Exam BZ | DS ]|IB | BD DV
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: B
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: E; (4Qu\P
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is .
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 04/29/2004
PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) = COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Qom'le;ef" N

~~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.010977-TL Date Docketed: 07/18/2001 Title: State certification of rural telecommnications carriers
: pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 54.314.
Company: Incumbent LECS
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA (CMP) ECR FLL GCL MMS PIF RCA SCR
Q" _indicates OPR) i [ x 1 [ x ] | | |
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al9; Bll WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Brown IE Current CASR revision level Previous Current
£ Bulecza-Banks., B Casey
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 06/02/2005
2. Agenda SAME 06/14,/2005
3. Standard Order SAME 07/05/2005
4, Revised CASR Due 12/30/2004 | 07/08/2005
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel B Keating 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (FLL) G _Fogleman 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28,
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing ___ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 05/10/2005 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL BZ | DS | BD | DV ED BZ DS BD oV { ED
X X
Where panels are assigned the senmior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: BB{M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/10/2005"

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Burcau of Records Completes

Record

-

ase Assignment and Sc in

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.(Q10977-TL Date Docketed: 07/18/2001 Title: State certification of rural telecommunications carriers

Company: Incumbent LECS

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
¢*Q" indicates OPR)

pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 54.314.

Expiration:

CCA (CMP) ECR FLL GCL MMS

PIF

RCA

SCR

| X 1 [ x T X ] ;

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays.

Program Module Al9; Bll

Staff Assignments

Ti
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

OPR Staff

Due Dates

S Brown

E Current CASR revision level

Previous

C Bulecza-Banks, B Casey

Current

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.
7.

Staff Counsel B Keating

8.

9.

10.

OCRs (FLL) G Fogleman

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __
Hearing Staff

Date filed with CCA: 05/24/2005

29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.

Initials OPR

37.
38.

Staff Counsel

39.

40.

Staff Recommendation

06,/02/2005

06/09/2005

Agenda

06/14/2005

06/21/2005

Standard Order

07,/05/2005

07/11/2005

Revised CASR Due

07/08/2005

07/15/2005

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s)

Commissioners

Hrg
Exam

Staff

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners

ALL

BZ

DS

DV

ED

BZ

DS

BD

Dv

ED

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAQL5-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

X
Approved: BB / a‘\P

Date: —Randing— ‘IOLIOS




ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
ection 1 - Bureau of Record letes ~~
Docket No.010977-TL Date Docketed: 07/18/2001 Title: State certification of rural telecommunications carriers-
pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 54.314.
Company: Incumbent LECS
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA (CMP) ECR FLL GCL MMS PIF RCA SCR
(*()* indicates OPR) [ [ X ] [ x| [ [ | | |
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
OPR Staff S Brown Current CASR revision level Previous Current
Bul -Banks, B Y
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 07/21/2005
2. Agenda SAME 08/02/2005
3. Standard Order 07/11/2005 08/22/2005
4. Revised CASR Due 07/15/2005 | 07/07/2006
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel B Keating 8.
9,
10.
QCRs (FLL) G Fogleman 11.
12.
13,
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing ___ Staff 134
35.
Date filed with CCA: 06/22/2005 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Col Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL BZ | DS | BD | ED -

BZ DS BD

X

ED | --

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:

X
B3/ Al
06/22/2005




Assignment_an ing Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completf™= ~
Docket No.©10977-TL Date Docketed: 07/18/2001 Title: State certification of rural telecomunications carriers
pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 54.314.
Company: Incumbent LECS
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" indicates OPR) [ I x 1 I x | | | |
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al9; Bl1 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR Staff S Brown Current CASR revision level Previous Current
- S
B Casey, G Fogleman 1. Staff Recommendation SAME 05/25/2006
2. Agenda SAME 06/06/2006
3. Standard Order SAME 06/26/2006
4. Revised CASR Due 07/07/2006 06/01/2007
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel P Wiggins 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 05/09/2006 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL ED | DS | AR | CT ™

ED DS AR CT | W

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

Section_1 - O0ffice of Commission Clerk

~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.Q10977-TL Date Docketed: 07/18/2001 Title: State certification of rural telecommunications carriers
pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 54.314.

Company: Incumbent LECS

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
("Q-_indicates OPR) ] [ [ X x| | [ x_ ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
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
OPR_Staff C Williams, B Casey m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
G Fogleman, ] Mann
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 07/19/2007
2. Agenda NONE 07/31/2007
3. Standard (Final) Order NONE 08/20/2007
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel P Wiggins 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18. .
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/31/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hryg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED cT MM AG SK ED (%) MM AG SK
X X

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved: w/ R\/\P
2007

Date: 05/31/200
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler™~

Case Assi { Scheduling R {

-

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.010977-TL Date Docketed: 07/18/200]1 Title: State certification of rural telecommnications carriers
pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 54.314.
Company: Incumbent LECS
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK P ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
O indicates OPR) ] | [ x 1 [ x 1 i | I X
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al9; Bll WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR _Staff J Polk, B Casey Current CASR revision level Previous Current
G Fogleman. J Mann
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 07/17/2008
2. Agenda SAME 07/29/2008
3. Standard Order - Final SAME 08/18/2008
4. Revised CASR Due SAME 10/01/2008
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Teitzman 3.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/07/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Gfficer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK a ED MM AG SK
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
PSC/CiLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

Date:
case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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07/07/2008
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CCA Official Filing:
8/30/01%*¥**k*  12:27 PM***rikx*|inda Williams*+rkkkkiokkk
Linda Williams P
From: Andrea Cowart
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2001 12:27 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 8/30/01 12:26:00 PM
Docket Number: 010977-TL
Filename / Path: QRTINS g
Order Type: Hand Deliver At?achments

Final Order Regarding Rural Local Exchange Company Certification
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CCA Official Filing: _
7/1/02***********3:13 PM*xdxkkkkkkxMatilda Sanders* ¥ *¥kx¥xkkkk]

Matilda Sanders O O -t fF
From: Andrea Cowart 2

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2002 2:57 PM | %

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order

010977 - 010977fo.bk
FINAL ORDER REGARDING RURAL LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANY CERTIFICATION

Order No. PSC-02-0880-FOF-TL ( W?f/ /»ZA«
hand-delivered w/attachments M “

Andrea N. Cowart, Deputy Clerk

State of Florida Public Service Commission
acowart@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6214 Phone

(850) 293-6214 Suncom

(850) 413-6215 Facsimile
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Jackie Schindler 0833- FDY=
From: Jackie Schindier

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2003 10:21 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/18/03 10:17:00 AM

Docket Number: 010977-TL [

_Filename / Path: 010977-03.WPD

a final order regarding rural local exchange company certification has been moved to gc orders for issuance today.

this order has attachments which are not on-line &

\_T mai\ec_x.
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CCA Official Filing
6/ 3] 20045 %% KKk Aok kKKK 12342 PM* ¥ ¥k ko ko ek Kok

Matilda Sanders*****1

Matilda Sanders Voc- 04 -0 554

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2004 12:42 PM }

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/3/2004 12:29:00 PM

Docket Number: RESEND - 010977-1l ‘

Filename / Path: 010977ord.bk.doc ¢ ng' -
W s

RESEND:

a FINAL ORDER REGARDING RURAL LOCAL EXHANGE COMPANY CERTIFICATION has been moved to gc orders
for issuance today

this order has ORDER NUMBER: PSC-04-0566-FOF-TL

i am sending attachments only on our next run

thanks e
o e O
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- CCA Official Flling ~ o~

*+48/17/2005 11:36 AM*** i ***Matlida Sanders*** **
Matilda Sanders 25C ~-05 - OF”RY 4 ~ -@; 77
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2005 11:36 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Beth Keating ? W

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/17/2005 11:35:00 AM

Docket Number: 010977-tl

Filename / Path: 010977amendatory.doc 7 y\ﬂL 2 -
M" 3 ’

An AMENDATORY ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. The Order has several pages of attachments
which are not on-line. It will come to you on our 1:30 run,

Thanks. — —
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CCA Officlal Flling - A
e +8/45/2005 11:35 AM*** / ***Matilda Sanders***

Matilda Sanders O32Y - Fof

*i1

From: Jackie Schindler 7
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2005 11:33 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Beth Keating

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/15/2005 11:27:00 AM

Docket Number: 010977-tl

Filename / Path: 0109770R.BK.DOC

A FINAL CRDER REGARDING RURAL LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANY CERTIFICATION AND REPORTING
REQUIREMENTS has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks.

is
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CCA Official Filing
**26/29/2006 7:05 AM***

Matilda Sanders

7~ okpk

P50 0l -0 587 FoF L

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

%]

Jackie Schindler

Wednesday, June 28, 2006 4:15 PM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order [ Notice Submitted

6/28/2006 4:15:00 PM
010977-TL
2006-0109770or.doc

A FINAL ORDER REGARDING RURAL LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANY CERTIFICATE AND REPORTING
REQUIREMENTS has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. Thanks.
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